Administration Building
7776 Lake Street

River Forest | River Forest, IL 60305
Public Schools 708-771-8282
November 8, 2019
Jonathan P. Fagg Coinmunicated via email to: Jonathan.P.Fagg@abe.com
Ann Pistone and Olivia Deloian ann.c.pistone@abc.com, olivia.x.deloian@abc.com

Dear Mr. Fagg, Ms. Pistone & Ms. Deloian:

This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Action (FOIA) request received in my
office on November 1, 2019.

Request:

Response:

Response:

1) “RECORDS REQUESTED: We are requesting information about students vaping in your
district for the past few years. (We are not requesting students’ personal information.)
Specifically:

-The number of vaping related confiscations, by year since 2017 to date.

-The number of students who were disciplined or censured in any way for a vaping related incident,
by year since 2017 to date.

-Please break down the different disciplinary and censuring categories (i.e. suspensions,
counselling, expulsions, etc.) for vaping related incidents; and the numbers of student who fell into
each, by year since 2017 to date.

-The number of students arrested on campus for vaping related incidents, by year since 2017 to
date.

-List the different programs implanted by your district (i.e. distributing educational information to
student, parent night education, vape detection devices, zero tolerance program, etc.)”

The number of vaping related confiscations, by year since 2017 to date.
FY2017-0
FY2018-0
FY2019-0
FY2020-2

The number of students who were disciplined or censured in any way for a vaping related incident,
by year since 2017 to date.

FY2017-0

FY2018-0

FY2019-0

FY2020-4-
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Response:

Response:
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Please break down the different disciplinary and censuring categories (i.e. suspensions,
counselling, expulsions, etc.) for vaping related incidents; and the numbers of student who fell into
each, by year since 2017 to date.

FY2017-0

FY2018-0

FY2019-0

FY2020-4 (suspensions)

The number of students arrested on campus for vaping related incidents, by year since 2017 to date.
FY2017-0
FY2018-0
FY2019-0
FY2020-0

As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records
under the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant to
my understanding of your FOIA request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.
Superintendent
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From: Fagg, Jonathan P. (WLS-TV) Jonathan.P.Fagg@abc.com
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: November 1, 2019 at 3:15 PM
To: condone@district90.org

Dear Edward Condone, River Forest School District 90,

776 West Lake Street River Forest, IL 60305
Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., we are requesting information about students vaping in your
district for the past few years. (We are not requesing students' personal information.) Specifically:

-The number of vaping related confiscations, by year since 2017 to date.
-The number of students who were disciplined or censured in any way for a vaping related incident, by year since 2017 to date.

-Please break down the different disciplinary and censuring categories (i.e. suspensions, counselling, expulsions, etc.) for vaping related incidents;
and the numbers of student who fell into each, by year since 2017 to date.

-The number of students arrested on campus for vaping related incidents, by year since 2017 to date.
-List the different programs implanted by your district (i.e. distributing educational information to student, parent night education, vape detection

devices, zero tolerance program, etc.)
If you have an questions about this request, please contact us.

Kind Regards,

Ann Pistone ann.c.pistone@abc.com 312/750-7460
or

Olivia Deloian olivia.x.deloian@abc.com 312/750-7322



